(DO) (FBI)

N

From: I (Do) (FBY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1.07 PM
To: |(DO) (FBI);| I(DO) (FBD)
Cc: |(DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Director's Potential Q&A for IACP
Attachments: 2017.10.13 - Potential Director Questions for IACP NPO Answers.docx
Here you go. Let me know if you have any questions or need something additional.
We’d love to have a final version of all the answers once you are done.
National Press Office
FBI Office of Public Affairs

office

mobile
From;| |(DO) (FBY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 12:58 PM
To: (DO) (FBI) (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Director's Potential Q&A for IACP

I:ll just got those things from CJIS so you can send me whatever else you have!

Executive Writing Unit
Office of Public Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation

(desk)
(mobile)
From: |(DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 12:57 PM
To{ |(DO) (FBI)| [(pO) (FBI)|

Subject: Re: Director's Potential Q&A for IACP

Whatever you think is best. is filling in holes.
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From:| |(DO) (FBI)"

Date: 10/17/17 12:44 PM (GMT-05:00)

To:| |(DO) (FBI)'

|

Subject: RE: Director's Potential Q&A for IACI

We are just waiting on CJIS for their answers to

Do you want what we have thus far?

National Press Office
FBI Office of Public Affairs

office

mobile
From{ Do) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2017 10:09 AM
Toy [i0o) (FBI] |

Subject: Re: Director's Potential Q&A for IACP

I shouldn't have zinged anyone by email.

-------- Original message --------
From:l (DO) (FBD)"

Date: 10/17/17 10:02 AM (GMT-05:00)

" To| |(DO) (FBD)"

Subject: RE: Director's Potential Q&A for IAC

Sorry|:| | must have forwarded something to someone with your email.

Forgive me and | hope it doesn’t cause you trouble.

National Press Office
FB! Office of Public Affairs

office
mobile

From: Murphy, Brian J. (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:50 AM

To: (DO) (FBI)|

|(DO) (FBI)
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Subject: FW: Director's Potential Q&A for IACP

ouch b6
b7C

From:l kDO) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav. October 13, 2017 2:45 PM

To: (DO) (FBIY

Ce: IZDO) (FBIY

Subject: Questions for the Director for IACP

Hi,

OPE just emailed us a list of questions for the Director but they failed to provide answers. Of course. We highlighted a few that
NPO might have standard answers for, and thought you could farm this out to the various POCs. We can touch base Monday. Thank
you!

xecutive Writing Unit
Office of Public Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation
direct)
mobile)

Section Chief
Office of Partner Engagement
Brian Murphy

o
C
From;| |(LD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:42 AM b7c
To: Murphy, Brian J. (OPE) (FBI)| |po) (FBY) b5

[DOL(FBl [Sleeper, Kerry L. (DO) (FBI) b7E

[oo) (FBI) [Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)| |
Thorley, Charles A. (DO) (FBI)f [Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI] [Quinn, Richard P.
(DO) (FBI) [iDO) (FBI) [(sECD) (FBI)
[(B) (FBI) |

Cci (L) (FBI)| Pelgado, Tina M. (LD) (FBI)| |

Subject: RE: Director's Potential Q&A for IACP

13

Brian,
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FYI - | leave for the CJIS APB Committee meeting in FL at 11:00 today and arrive in Philly on Friday night. I've
coordinated my IACP breakout meeting attendance with I:land will be presenting on Rapid DNA at the IACP Forensic
Meeting on Sunday afternoon. | leave Philly on Monday morning. |am available anytime this weekend to address
Rapid DNA issues and will be in the Lab until November 13.

From: Delgado, Tina M. (LD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 3:42 PM

To:
Cc;

l(LD

(FBI)| |

(LD) (FBIY I

Subject: RE: Questions for the Director for IACP

My suggested response is below. [f it is too long, | recommend parsing out the bold type and just rolling with
that. I've also attached the document that the Director should have received in his briefing book as a
refresher. Let me know if you need anything else.
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From:] l(LD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:57 PM b6
To: Delgado, Tina M. (LD) (FBI p7C
Subject: FW: Questions for the Director for IACP

Email chain on request for the IACP question for Director. They would like a response today...

| ssa| |_|

Laboratory Division

- office

- cell
From:l |(NY) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:13 AM
To;| (LD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Questions for the Director for IACP
i ]

Thank you for this response. There was no other context to the guestion.....| think it is supposed to be along the lines of
a question posed to the Director out of the blue.l

bé

b7C

b5
Along those lines........? 1?17

ssAl |

FBI National Press Office

Desk

From:| |(LD) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2017 12:07 PM
To:| [(NY) (FBI]

Subject: Re: Questions for the Director for IACP

That's my guess as to what it's about, but was there any other context with the question so we can be sure what
they are referering to?

We can chat Monday and I can definitely get you some sentences.
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ssal

Laboratory Division

office
mobile

L. bé
"""""""" b7C
From| |~NY) (FBDY] | b5
Date: 10/13/17 5:02 PM (GMT-05:00) ‘
To: |(L.D) (FBD)|
Subject: FW: Questions for the Director for IACP
We've been asked to help with question that may be posed to the Director|
Thank you!
ssa|
FBI Natj I fice
Desk
_____ Origi S
From: |(DO) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav, October 13,2017 3:58 PM

To (DO) (FBI) lNY) (FBD) |(DO)

(FBI IJ(DO) (FBIY JNY) (FBD)

(DO) (FBY)| (DO) (FBI) |
|(DO) (FBI)| [(DO) (FBI)|

Subject: FW: Questions for the Director for IACP

Take a look at the questions highlighted in the attached document. Please provide answers to those Qs we can address.
b6
b7C

National Press Office
FBI Office of Public Affairs

office
mobile

----- Original Message-----

From: [(DO) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 2:45 PM

To] | (Do) (FBIY
Cel___ kDO)(FBI)|

Subject: Questions for the Director for IACP
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o]

OPE just emailed us a list of questions for the Director but they failed to provide answers. Of course. We highlighted a few that NPO
might have standard answers for, and thought you could farm this out to the various POCs. We can touch base Monday. Thank you!

I b6

Executive Writing Unit b7C
Office of Public Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation
(direct)
(mobile)
I
From: Murphy, Brian J. (OPE) (FB{)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:11 AM
Tof (Do) (FBIY (Do) (FBI)| |
Sleeper, Kerry L. (DO) (FBI) l0o) (a1 |Brower, Gregory (DO)
(FBI I Thorley, Charles A. (DO) (FBI)| [Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)
[Quinn, Richard P. (DO) (FBI)| (DO) (FBI) I
|(secp) (F81) |(LD) (FBIY I
L lue)(rei) I
Subject: RE: Director's Potential Q&A for IACP
The below question is best answered by the lab. See below deadline.
b6
b7C
b5

Section Chief
Office of Partner Engagement
Brian Murphy

o}
C
From:| |(DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 8:53 AM
Toi] | (Do) (FI)| |sleeper, Kerry L. (DO) (FBI)| lpo)
(rBIY| |Brower, Gregory (DO) (FBI)| | Thorley, Charles A. (DO) (FBI)

[ Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBi)| [Quinn, Richard P. (DO) (FBI)

[DO) (FBI) ksecp) (FBI)

[Murphy, Brian J. (OPE) (FBI)| |
Subject: Director's Potential Q&A for IACP

Hi, all,
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We've drafted responses to various questions posed by OPE for the Director for IACP to the best of our ability,
but still need responses to several questions, as we noted to most of you on Friday. If you could please have
your folks provide us with responses to the questions where your unit or division is referenced in brackets by
COB today, that would be most helpful.

Greg, as | wrote in my email to you and Chad yesterday,|:|suggested you might have resource material
that addresses some of these questions. If so, would you mind having someone on your team send my way?

Many thanks, bé
b7C

Executive Writing Unit
Office of Public Affairs
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